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. <><> b3 

Fwm= ; (W3) 
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 10:18 AM 
Tozy 1 (b)(3 
Subject: RE: (U) FOIA Request for Documents on Protests 
Signed By: 

/ 

(b)(3 

Classification: ?E."C'R~EII; (b)(3) 

E-mail chain... 

Classification: SEER-EL (b)(3 

¥E;5iI;'"'5?{éB?IE;éS5f£?E5|L5;5i51118251531-,i§Bur so they have it. (b)(3) 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Date: 06/21/2013 10:40 AM Y 

Subject: Re: Fw: Protest Announcement scheduled forJune 29th 

Classification: %QET 

(b)(3 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3 

OPA concurs with the wording for theand requests that OS ensure that the, SOC has the message for (b)(3 
distribution on Saturday. ' 

OPA will publish it as an OPA Notice next Thursday, 27 June. G 1

1 
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t 

From: (b)(3) 
To: 
Cc: 

Date: 06/21/2013 09:18 AM 
Subject: Fw: Protest Announcement scheduled for June 29th 

Classification: SECRET 

Fri 
_________________________________________________ u 

(b)(3) 

Per our ST conversation, below you will find the DS approved message regarding an upcoming planned (b)(3) 
protest on 29 June. 

_ ,

' 

Thanks for your help with this! Z
. 

Subject: Headquarters Compound Main Gate Closure Saturday, 29 June 

A Message from the Directorate of Support 

‘(Stflhe Security Protective Sen/ice (SPS) has been advised of a protest scheduled to take place at 
the Route 123 intersection near the entrance to the Headquarters compound on Saturday, 29 June, 
from 3 p.m. until 5 p.m. Theestimated number of participants is unknown at this time. 

\(~§.LFor safety reasons, the Route 123 Main Gate will be closed from 2 p.m. until 6 p.m. on Saturday, 
29 June. All vehicles should use the George Washington Parkway Gate during this time. Employees 
who need to come to Headquarters on Saturday are encouraged to avoid the Route 123 intersection. 

(b)(3 

(b)(3) 

(W3 
DS Front Office/Communications 

Forwarded by on 06/21/2013 09:15 AM 

To: 
From: 

Cc- 
Date: 06/20/2013 04:17 PM 
Subject: Re: Fw: Protest Announcement scheduled for June 29th 

Classification: SE ET

2 
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(b)(3) 

Wonderful, please go ahead a coordinate with OPA, you can advise them thatzapproved and copy (b)(3) 
us. Thank you !! 

(h\(’2\ 

DS Executive Assistant 
I 

(b)(3) 
"We Go As One" 
OHB ’ 

/'\/\ 

CTCT 
\/\/ 

/'\/\ 

0000 
\/\/ 

(b)(3) 
To: 
From: 

Cc‘ 
Date: 06/20/2013 02:39 PM 
Subject: Re: Fw: Protest Announcement scheduled forJune 29th 

Classification: SPQQET 
(b)(3) 

Good Afternoon, 

We approve of the below note with only one minor suggested change in red. 
—l :1" {D nks, 2 ' i 

(b)(3) 

Subject: Headquarters Compound Main Gate Closure Saturday, 29 June 

A Message from the Directorate of Support .

' 

TS)~The Security Protective Sen/ice (SPS) has been advised of a protest scheduled to take place at 
the Route 123 intersection near the entrance to the Headquarters compound on Saturday, 29 June, 
from 3 p.m. until 5 p.m. The estimated number of participants is unknown at this time. 

\(‘S.)::or safety reasons, the Route 12,3 Main Gate will be closed from 2 p.m. until 6 p.m. on Saturday, 
29 ne. All vehicles should use the George Washington Parkway Gate during this time. Employees 
who need to come to Headquarters on Saturday are encouraged to avoid the Route 123 intersection. 

<b><3> 
DS Front Office/Communications 
OHB (b)(3) 

(b)(3)
3 

Approved for Release: 2016/12/19 C06286515



Approved for Release: 2016/12/19 C06286515 
<22

\ 

To: ' 

Cc: 
Date: O6/20/2013 02:18 PM 
Subject: Fw: Protest Announcement scheduled for June 29th 

Classification: §c\i=tET
H

\ 

Hi Team - 

Did we get this forwarded to you all the other day? If so, can you provide a status. If not, can you review, 
provide edits, comments, etc. and do the needful. Thanks! 

DS Executive Assistant 
"We Go As One" 
OHB 

Forwarded byj bn 06/20/2013 02:16 PM 
From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Date: O6/20/2013 12:50 PM 
Subject: Fw: Protest Announcement scheduled for June 29th 

Classification: SESQET 

From: (b)(3) 

(b)(3 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

fb\ f3\ 
t /t / 
fb\ f3\ 
t /t / 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

b)(3 

Any word on the below? Thanksg (b)(3 

Forwarded by os/20/2013 12:49 PM (b)(3 

From: (b)(3) 
To: 
Cc: 

Date: O6/18/2013 04:47 PM 
Subject: Re: Fw: Protest Announcement scheduled for June 29th

4 
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Classification: %ET 

Thanksj ~

, 
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From: (b)(3) 
To: 
Cc: 

Date: 06/18/2013 04:34 PM . 

Subject: Fle: Fw: Protest Announcement scheduled for June 29th 

Classification: SEXQET 

WU l 

anks for including us...we'll work with OPA to ensure the information gets out at the intervals requested. Thanks - 

(W3) 
Directorate of Support 
"We Go As One" 

(b)(3) 

/\ 

O'D- \/\_/ 

/'\/\ 

0000 \/\_/ 

b)(3 

b)(3 

b)(3 

From: (b)(3 
To: 
Cc: 

Date: 06/18/2013 04:24 PM 
Subject: Fw: Protest Announcement scheduled for June 29th 

Classification: SE\{2ET 

(b)(3) 

1 (W3) 
Believe, if I recall correctly, that you are on leave, but hopefully, in that case, DS EAs can pick up this ball and run with 
it. OS requests that OPA put the following (text in blue only) announcement out regarding another upcoming protest at 

» 

'

s 
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HQs. Alsoattached is additional information regarding the group, etc., for your information. As always, appreciate the 
support. 

Bnan 
Forwarded by‘ 

i 

on O6/18/2013 04:20 PM (b)(3) 

From: (b)(3) 

Cc 
To: . 

Date: 06/18/2013 01:47 PM 
Subject: Protest Announcement scheduled for June 29th 

Classification: QSEKET I 

(b)(3) 

(W3) 
The SPShas found information of another planned protest scheduled for 29 June 2013 circulating on(b)(3) 
the internet. This organization coordinating the protest is The National Campaign for Nonviolent Resistance 
(NCNR). NCNR prides itself on having filed a criminal complaint against POTUS and the DCIA on May 21, 
2013. The protest is advertised at WWW. WAR IS A CRIME.ORG. The protest is being organized for a start 
time of 3pm. This group does have a history of non-violent protests, however they also have a history of " 

arrests to increase publicity. 

In addition to the protest, OPA Media is sponsorin an NBC (TV) crew from 1000-1800 on same day. They will(b)(3) 
be featuring the ClA museum and will need that day for their equipment. OPA will also be 
putting out a notice during the week leading up to that Saturday for their event. 

As a result we would like the following message approved by OS and DS for distribution as G message (b)(3) 
on Saturday 22_ June and then as part of an OPA notice to the workforce on Thursday 27June. 

Subject: Headquarters Compound Main Gate Closure Saturday, 29 June 

A Message from the Directorate of Support 
'(‘S-) The Security Protective Service (SPS) has been advised of a protest scheduled to take place at 
the Route 123 intersection with the entrance to the Headquarters compound on Saturday, 29 June, 
from 3 p.m. until 5 p.m. The estimated number of participants is unknown at this time. 

Y‘S~)~For safety reasons, the Route 123 Main Gate will be closed from 2 p.m. until 6 p.m. on Saturday, 
29 June. All vehicles should use the George Washington Parkway Gate during this time. Employees 
who need to come to Headquarters on Saturday are ‘encouraged to avoid the Route 123 intersection. 

Thanks as always for your assistance AG ~ <b><8>

6 
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C/ Security Operations Center 
Security Protective Service 

C1assificat:ion:§‘BQET 
— — — _ _ _ _ — —~— 

Classification: SQKRET 

Classification: sE‘cRET - 

Classification: SE§‘{lET 

Frown 
Sent: Thursda Oct ber 02, 2014 10:08 AM 

) 

<b><:>>> 
Subject: RE: (U) FOIA Request for Documents on Protests (b)(3 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED '

Z 
Great, thanks. lf the email is easy to find that would be great as well. Thanks for your help! ‘ 

Information Management Technical Officer 
CIA/DIR/Office of Public Affairs 

(b)(3 

/\ 

O'D- 

\/\/ 

/'\/\ 

0000 

Fr<>m= T (b><1’> 
Sent: Thursda October 02, 2014 8:37 AM

_ m <b><<>» 
Subject: RE: (U) FOIA Request for Documents on Protests = 

Classificationz UNCLASSIFIED 1 

1 . SA classified OPA Notice was sent. You can find it here. (b)(3) 

l would also have e-mail traffic related to that notice. Let me know if you need those. 

Thanks. 

From: (b)(3) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 1:52 PM 
Tm (b)(?>) 
Subject: (U) FOIA Request for Documents on Protests 

- 7 
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED I b 3 

l’m trying to close out a FOIA request that is asking for the following info. Do you have any notices — OPA (b)(3) 
notices or something that were used? 

RECORDS PERTAINING TO PROTESTS AT THE CIA ON JUNE 28, AND JUNE 29, 2013 

Thanks for your help! 

b 3 

Information ManagementTechnical Officer b 3 
CIA/DIR/Office of Public Affairs 

Classification: 

Classification: 

Classification: 

Classification: 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED A 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SEkRET

8 
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